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From: Jennie Buchanan

To: Simon Truong

Cc: E-mail:; Paul Reidy

Subject: 1 Denison Street - Updated Drawings to reflect Sydney Water Requirements
Date: Tuesday, 19 August 2014 2:50:33 PM

Attachments: 1 Denison Section 75W DA16 Rev J.PDF

1 Denison_Section 75W_DA17_Rev J.PDF
1 Denison_Section 75W_DA29 Rev J.PDF

Hello Simon,

As mentioned yesterday Rice Daubney has updated the drawings for 1 Denison Street to reflect the requirements
of Sydney Water. The amendments can be summarised as follows:
1. Deletion of the storage rooms over the existing stormwater pipe and replacement with a services access
room
2. Provides an exclusion zone to the existing pipe (minimum of 1m)
3. Retains the approved pedestrian steps over the stormwater asset which can be easily removed if required
in the future if access if Sydney Water requires access to the stormwater pipe in the future.

| have attached Sydney Water’s letter again for your reference. Please feel free to contact me should you have
any questions in relation to the above.

Kind Regards,
Jennie

NOTE - | am currently working on Mondays Tuesdays and Wednesdays

Jennie Buchanan / Associate / JBA
Office +61 2 9956 6962 Direct +61 2 9409 4944 Mobile +61 404 909 035

JB A JBA - urban development services / jbaurban.com.au / @JBAnsw
Level 7, 77 Berry Street, North Sydney (PO Box 375, North Sydney NSW 2059)

CPTED ASSESSMENTS / The requirement for Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design assessment reports in
development applications is on the rise. Eind out more »

This e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail or telephone +61 2 9956 6962 and destroy the original message. Thank you.
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